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One Drummond Gate 
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DX: 161330 Victoria 19 
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EGP.London@cps.gsi.gov.uk 

Mr Simon Cordell  
 
11 February 2015 
 
 
Dear Mr Cordell 
 
Thank you for your email of 11 February 2015. 
 
I have looked on our Case Management System and note that the Appeal hearing in respect of a 
driving with no insurance against Simon Cordell is fixed for 5 March 2015 at Kingston Crown Court. 
 
As stated in my letter to Ms Lorraine Cordell, please forward a copy of the letter from your insurers 
as proof that you were insured to drive at the relevant time in order for me to review the case. 
 
Please retain any original insurance documents and only send copies marked for my attention to 
the address below.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Ms Yetunde Martins 
Head of the CPS London  
Appeals and Committals for sentence Team 
Crown Prosecution Service 
3rd Floor 
Drummond Gate 
Pimlico  
London SW1V 2QZ 
 
 
 


